
July 31, 2026

Ms. AJ McKean
Director, Central Region
Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Material Safety Administration
1100 Main Street
Suite 800, Box M4
Kansas City, MO 64105

Re: CPF 3-2026-008-NOPV

Dear Director McKean:

South Bow Infrastructure Operations, Inc. submits this response to the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration's Notice of Probable Violation, Proposed Civil Penalty, and Proposed Compliance Order issued July 1, 2026, in CPF 3-2026-008-NOPV.

South Bow has reviewed the Notice and the allegations set forth in Items 1, 2, and 3. South Bow has determined that it will pay the proposed civil penalties associated with Items 2 and 3 and will work cooperatively with PHMSA and the Central Region to address the Compliance Order requirements.

South Bow remains committed to operating the Keystone Pipeline System safely and in compliance with all applicable pipeline safety regulations.

Please direct any questions or concerns to Erik Hughes, Manager Regulatory Compliance at 402.490.7253 or erik.hughes@southbow.com.

Respectfully,



Mark Yeomans
Vice President, Engineering and Pipeline Integrity
South Bow Infrastructure Operations, Inc.

cc: Brandon Doering, Director, Pipeline Integrity, South Bow, brandon.doering@southbow.com
Erik Hughes, Manager, Regulatory Compliance, South Bow, erik.hughes@southbow.com